NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 18, 2007
Zia Room - Library
4:00 p.m.

AGENDA

A. Welcome

B. Adoption of Agenda

C. Approval of Minutes of September 20, 2007
D. President’s Report

E. New Business

Monthly Expenditures Report

Monthly Revenue Report

Oil and Gas Revenue Report

Schedule of Investments

Fiscal Watch Reports

Consideration of Bid #1006 — Janitorial Supplies

Consideration of Bid #1007 — Fitness Equipment for Del Norte Center
Consideration of Western Heritage Museum Advisory Board Request
Consideration of Derrick and Pump Jack Installation

Consideration of Sculpture

. Personnel Consideration - WHM Education & Events Coordinator
Personnel Consideration — Custodial Position

NN R WN -

b p—
o= o

F. Public Comments
G. Announcement of Next Meeting

H. Adjournment

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna

Larry Hanna

Steve McCleery

Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Dan Hardin
Josh Morgan
Josh Morgan
Calvin Smith
Calvin Smith
Calvin Smith
Calvin Smith
Charley Carroll

Larry Hanna
Larry Hanna

Larry Hanna



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 20, 2007

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, September 20,
2007, beginning at 4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The
following members were present: Mr. Larry Hanna, Chairman; Ms. Patricia
Chappelle, Secretary; Mr. Phillip Jones; Mrs. Mary Lou Vinson, Mrs.
Yvonne Williams; and Mr. Guy Kesner. Not present was Mr. Ron Black.

Mr. Hanna called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests
present: Marie Wadsworth, Hobbs News Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the agenda was
unanimously adopted, as presented.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the Board
unanimously approved the minutes of August 16 & September 5, 2007.

Under President’s Report, Dr. McCleery reminded the Board of the Staked
Plains Roundup being held on campus. Jennifer Jordon gave the Board an
update on the New Mexico Junior College Foundation.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the August financial reports and
with a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the Board
unanimously approved the expenditures for August, 2007.

Mr. Hardin presented the Research & Public Service Projects to be
submitted to the Higher Education Department. The two requests are for
increased funding for Athletics and Nursing. Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner,
seconded by Mr. Jones, the Board unanimously approved the two requests.

Dr. McCleery presented a recommendation to name the new campus
apartments the “Senator Carroll Leavell Student Apartments”. After some
discussion and upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the



board unanimously approved naming the new campus apartments the
“Carroll Leavell Student Apartments”, omitting “Senator” as in the original
proposal.

Dr. McCleery presented a recommendation to waive institutional fees for all
citizens (in and out of district and out of state) that are 55 years of age or
older. The recommendation does not include a tuition waiver. The financial
impact is minimal and the benefits are substantial. Upon a motion by Ms.
Chappelle, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the Board approved the
recommendation. The vote was as follows: Mr. Jones — yes; Mrs. Vinson —
yes; Ms. Chappelle — yes; Mr. Hanna — yes; Mrs. Williams — yes; and Mr.
Kesner — no. Mr, Kesner supports the fees being waived for in-district
citizens only.

Dr. McCleery presented a request for a new position — Western Heritage
Museum Education and Events Coordinator. After some discussion and
upon a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the Board
unanimously approved the request.

Robert Rhodes recommended Mr. Jeffery McCool for the Dean of Extended
Learning position at an annual salary of $67,258. Upon a motion by Ms.
Chappelle, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the Board unanimously approved the
employment of Mr. McCool.

Mr. Rhodes recommended Mr. Michael Abitz for the NRC Curriculum
Developer position at an annual salary of $61,212. Upon a motion by Mrs.
Vinson, seconded by Ms. Chappelle, the Board unanimously approved the
employment of Mr, Abitz, effective September 24, 2007.

Regina Organ recommended Ms. Michele Clingman for the Dean of
Enrollment Management position at an annual salary of $57,291. Upon a
motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Williams, the Board unanimously
approved the employment of Ms. Clingman, effective October 16, 2007.

Personnel Consideration — Professor of Physical Education/Assistant Men’s
Basketball Coach was tabled.

Mr. Hanna called for comments from the public. There being none, the next
regular board meeting was scheduled for October 18, 2007, beginning at
4:00 p.m.



Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the board meeting
adjourned at 4:50 p.m.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: October 5, 2007

RE: ) Expenditure and Revenue Reports for September

September represents month three or the end of the first quarter of the 2007/2008 fiscal
year. The expenditure report reflects expenditure totals that include funds expended
and encumbered. The total year-to-date funds expended and/or encumbered through
September 2007 is $16,140,291.00.

In the review of the Instruction and General, we see normal expenditures for this time of
year, with total Instruction and General expenditures of $3,890,041.00. Total current
unrestricted fund expense through September is $5,328,133.00, which is 26% of the
budget. Student Aid and Auxiliary Enterprises normally have a higher percentage of
their budget spent at this time.

In the restricted funds $1,801,363.00 was expensed through September, this is 36% of
the budget. There was a large Pell and Loan posting in restricted financial aid. We do
not have as much expenditures in the grants at this time as compared to last year, but
2006 included one quarter of the Title V coop grant expenditures.

The plant funds are showing expenditures/encumbrances for construction projects for
the Workforce Training Center and the Student Apartments. Total plant funds
expended or encumbered through September is $9,010,795.00.

Total funds expended or encumbered through September is $16,140,291.00

The unrestricted revenue through September is $6,370,971.00. It is important to note
that the Tuition and Fees have increased substantially over last year, and the State
Appropriations are less than last year. The Auxiliary Enterprise revenue streams are on
track with where we should be after the first quarter of the year.

In the restricted funds through September we have drawn down $1,512,219.00 mainly
from Pell grant and direct loan funds.



There has not been any revenue in plant funds to date.

Total revenue for September is $1,811,646.00 total year-to-date is $7,883,190.00,
which is 26% of the projected budget.

The Qil and Gas report has the actual revenue for July and August of $1,385,253.00,
which is $685,253.00 over the projected budget for the first two months of the fiscal
year. Total Oil and Gas revenue through September is $1,735,253.00, which includes
one month of accrual.

The Investment report shows that we began the month with $10,125,000.00 in LGIP
funds and ended the month with the $9,625,000.00. We drew down $500,000.00 from

the LGIP for cash flow purposes. We are waiting on draw requests from the State that
total $1,941,440.00. We have $10,165,351.73 in designated capital projects.

This is the report for September.

ﬁcﬁully sybmitted,_

Dan Hardin



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Expenditure Report

September 2007
25% of Year Completed
2006-07 2007-08
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Year-to-date Percentage
Final Expended or of Budget Expended or Expendedor of Budget
Fund Butdget Encumbered  Expended Budget Encumbered  Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 6,652,946 1,414,289 21% 6,755,611 691,871 1,923,552 28%
Academic Support 2,214,514 573,213 26% 2,038,832 176,169 561,695 28%
Student Services 1,295,930 335,628 26% 1,246,874 106,051 276,397 22%
Institutional Suppaort 4,877,972 767,367 16% 4,885,165 214,683 606,312 12%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 2,400,444 618,576 26% 2,412,712 201,549 522,085 22%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 17,441,806 3,709,073 21% 17,339,194 1,390,323 3,890,041 22%
Student Activities 175,450 59,525 34% 185,090 14,923 45,289 24%
Research 0 0 0% 0 [} 0 0%
Public Service 0 [+ 0% 0 1] 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 323,931 48,428 15% 416,719 71,913 79,773 19%
Student Aid 448,542 225,433 50% 441,458 45,013 246,886 56%
Auxillary Enterprises 1,654,567 481,267 29% 1,595,646 163,299 797,496 50%
Athletics 761,380 265,868 35% 851,150 70,975 268,648 32%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 20,805,676 4,789,594 23% 20,829,257 1,756,446 5,328,133 26%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,438,620 485,379 34% 1,061,879 98,038 261,014 25%
Student Aid 4,000,000 1,843,122 46% 4,000,000 321,702 1,540,349 39%
Total Current Restricted Fund 5,438,620 2,328,501 43% 5,061,879 419,740 1,801,363 36%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outlay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 6,750,132 627,805 9% 11,678,284 619,187 7,370,907 63%
Projects from State GOB Funds 3,420,676 26,307 1% 1,840,485 1,410,000 1,563,070 85%
Projects from State STB Funds 0 0 0% 320,600 0 0 0%
Projects from General Fund 690,000 311,137 0% 537,995 17,248 45,791 9%
Projects from Private Funds 852,664 186,304 22% 467,802 o 31,027 7%
Projects from State ER&R 307,980 0 0% 450,112 [+] 0 0%
Projects from State BR&R 608,622 0 0% 1,479,366 (1] ] 0%
Projects from Auxiliary BR&R 19,147 [+ 0% 19,147 0 0 0%
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 12,649,221 1,151,553 9% 16,793,191 2,046,435 9,010,795 549
Debt Service
Revenue Bends 0 ] 0% 0 0 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 12,649,221 1,151,553 9% 16,793,191 2,045,435 9,010,795 54%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 38,893,517 8,269,648 21% 42,684,327 4,222,621 16,140,291 38%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report

September 2007
25% of Year Completed
2006-07 2007-08
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenue Received Budget Revenue Revenue Received
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Tultion and Fees 2,647,425 1,284,660 49% 3,137,649 133,918 1,778,729 57%
State Appropriations 8,093,209 2,054,368 25% 7,990,100 525,942 1,577,825 20%
Advalorem Taxes - Oll and Gas 4,700,000 1,393,261 30% 5,200,000 688,684 1,735,253 33%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 2,800,000 130,090 5% 2,800,000 1] 45,583 2%
Interest Income 185,000 71,870 39% 285,000 50,068 106,924 38%
Other Revenues 225,050 61,040 27% 229,100 39,660 74,339 32%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 18,650,684 4,995,289 27% 19,641,849 1,438,272 5,318,653 27%
Student Activities 110,000 60,570 55% 0 0 [} 0%
Public Service 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 0 0 0% ] [+] o 0%
Auxillary Enterprises 2,250,052 1,089,494 48% 2,240,048 17,416 1,042,543 47%
Athletics 39,100 9,675 25% 189,100 3,258 9,775 5%
Total Current Unrestricted 21,049,836 6,155,028 29% 22,070,597 1,458,946 6,370,971 29%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,438,620 477,258 33% 1,234,487 90,326 413,152 33%
Student Ald 4,000,000 931,477 23% 4,000,000 262,374 1,099,067 27%
Total Current Restricted 5,438,620 1,408,735 26% 5,234,487 352,700 1,512,219 29%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outlay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from State GOB Funds 3,420,676 0 0% 1,840,485 1] 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 0 1] 0% 320,000 0 o 0%
Projects from General Fund 690,000 0 0% 537,995 /] 0%
Projects from Private Funds 852,664 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Interest Income 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 4,963,340 [} 0% 2,698,480 0 0 0%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 31,451,796 7,563,763 2% 30,003,964 1,811,646 7,883,190 26%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

September 2007
25% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2006-07 Variance
Month of Price Lea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over {(Under)

Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budpet Budget
Actual July $58.72 2,961,614 $7.64 16,869,487 696,569 350,000 346,569
Actual August | $62.00 2,625,997 | $7.72 16,326,501 688,684 350,000 338,684
Accrual September | 350,000 350,000 0
Accrual October 0
Accrual November 0
Accrual December 0 |
Accrual January 0
Accrual February 0
Accrual March 0 |
Accrual April 0
|Accrual May 0 |
Accrual June 0

Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 1,735,253 1,050,000 685,253

Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 0 1,000,000 {1,000,000)

Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 1,735,253 2,050,000 I314!747l|

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department

Per Johnson, Miller & Co., C.P.A."s, an accrual is made for oil and gas revenue for the reporting
month.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

September 2007
25% of Year Complated
Period of
Amount Maturity Investment Account Interest Interest
Financial Institution Invested Date (Days) Number Rate Eamed
State of New MexIco
Local Government Investment Pool 9,625,000 N/A NfA 7102-1348 5.27% 47,669
Total Investments — 625,000 82,669 |
Summary of Current Month's Activity 9/30/2007
175,661.41
Beginning amount 10,125,000 Workforce Training Center 1,559,624.01
13,346.40
Plus: deposits 1] 11,892.49
12,805.63
200,011.32
Less: withdrawals (500,000) 110,254.62
1,622.23
64,906.38
Capital Projects 10,165,352 156,268.66
Computer Equipment Rebates 13,893.16
Reserves Invested -540,352 49,932.06
50,000.00
Total LGIP Investment 9,625,000 150,000.00
5,974.50
Student Housing Construction 4,508,718.30
250,000.00
Campus Village Development Proj 2147547
Continuing Education 16,991.00
Landscaping 300,000.00
Facility Painting 26,786.11
Millen Drive Signalization 95,000.00
Electrical Upgrade 588,560.15
Campus Signage 50,000.00
Campus Paving 100,000.00
Roof Replacement 73,531.64
Interior Lighting-Energy Retrofit 103,859.62
0ld Dorms Renovation 65,938.38
CDL Truck Driving Program 45,2614
Bulk Fuel 20,000.00
Millen Dr, Sewer & Water 414,621.44
Board Room 25,000.00
Concrete Upgrade 50,000.00
Campus Construction 192,835.93
Oil & Gas Training Center 4%0,579.68
Worldorce Training/Outreach 150,000.00
Infrastructure 0.00
Total 10,165,351.73

NOTE: Capital projects total does not Include encumbered funds




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (505)392-5210
Fax: (505)392-2526

A

To: Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

RE: Fiscal Watch Reports
Date: QOctober 5, 2007

Attached for your approval are the Fiscal Watch reports to be submitted to the Higher Education
Department by the end of November. The first report is the Balance Sheet for September 30, 2007. The
total current assets consist of Cash and Cash Equivalents in the amount of $2,681,379.00, which
represents cash in the vault and balances in the bank and restricted cash as loan proceeds for the student
housing project. Investments totaling $9,125,000.00 are the funds that we have in the Local Government
Investment Pool. Accounts Receivable is the gross receivables less allowance for uncollectible. Accounts
Receivables are from students, grants, drawdown from the state for capital projects, third party billing,
etc. Inventory is held at the bookstore. Prepaid expense is the college insurance and maintenance

agreements prepaid for the entire year. Total current assets are $14,670,138.00

Non-Current Assets are the same as is in the 2006 audit for Property, Plant and Equipment, net
$26,625,230.00 and Construction in Progress $7,189,260.00. Total Non-Current Assets are
$33,814,490.00. Total Assets are $48,484,628.00

Current Liabilities begin with Accounts Payable of $-37,727.00. Normally, Accounts Payable has a credit
balance, but on September 30, 2007 Accounts Payable had a debit balance. Under the Banner system,
when an invoice is entered into the system there is a credit posted to Accounts Payable, as checks are cut
there is debit made to Accounts Payable. When Financial Aid memo posts an award to a student there is a
debit made to Accounts Payable, an offsetting credit is made when there is an actual award is posted to
the student. There is a large amount of activity in and out of Accounts Payable, but the timing of
transactions on September 30" left a debit balance. Accounts Payable includes Dorm Deposits Payable,

Gift Certificates from the Bookstore, and General Accounts Payable. Accrued wages payable is salaries



payables and accrued vacation payable. At 9-30-2007, accrued wages payable was $265,737.00.
Deferred revenue is normally income for tuition and fees that we receive in the Spring semester for the
coming Summer and Fall semesters, which are in a different fiscal year. Currently, Deferred revenue is
zero. Accrued Liabilities include all of the withholding payables for Federal Income Tax, State Income
Tax, ERA, Health Insurance and other payroll related withholdings. Total accrued liabilities as of
September 2007 are $776,722.00. Other Payables are a combination of gross receipts payable, voluntary
withholding payables, agency accounts, and scholarships payable. Agency accounts are funds held for
the various clubs and organizations around campus. The total of other payables is $104,771.00. Total
Current Liabilities are $1,109,380.00 as of September 2007. Long Term Liabilities include the student
housing project for $4,484,589.00. The total liabilities are $5,593,969.00.

The Net Assets included Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt, for a total of $29,688,015.00.
Unrestricted net assets has a total as of September 2007 of $13,202,744.00, with the total net assets of
$42,890,659.00.

The next fiscal watch report is the Comparison of Operating and Plant Funds. This report was generated
using the same numbers that were presented in the Board reports for September 2007. This report
compares the September 2006 current revenues to the September 2007 current revenues. Tuition and
Fees are higher in September 2007 as compared to September 2006 due to the increase in rates for tuition
and fees. State Appropriations are showing to be lower in 2007 as compared to 2006. This is a
combination of decreased funding for the 2007/2008 fiscal year, and when other allocations are received.
Local appropriations are higher in 2007 than in 2006. Sales and Service is about the same from 2006 to
2007. Other revenues are slighter less than the previous year. Other revenues include indirect revenue
from grants, GEO revenue, copier, interest, and vending. Total operating revenue through September
2006 was $6,155,028.00 compared to $6,370,971.00 as of September 2007.

In comparing the year-to-date operating expenditures as of September 2006 to the year-to-date operating
expenditures for September 2007, we have some variances. Auxiliary Enterprises has the largest variance
in comparing September 2006 to September 2007. The budgets for Auxiliary Enterprises did not increase
from FY07 to FY08. Most of the variance comes from the Bookstore purchasing inventory earlier in
fiscal year 2008 than in fiscal year 2007, along with the increase in cost of goods sold. Total
expenditures for operating funds as of September 2007 are $5,328,133.00 compared to $4,789,594.00 as
of September 2006.

In comparing the Plant funds from September 2006 to September 2007, there is not any revenue for the



first quarter of either fiscal year. As you compare the expenditures you will see a large increase in
expenditures for fiscal year 2007 as compared to 2006. This is directly related to the two construction

projects that are currently in progress.

The next report is the comparison of the budget to actual as of September 2007. These numbers are also
taken from the Board reports to be presented at the October Board meeting. Revenues are strong and are
at or over the 25% of budget for all areas, except for local appropriations. We will not receive any
property taxes until December or January. The expenditure comparison of budget to actual is also the
same as will be presented in the October Board meeting. Encumbrances and seasonal expenditures
account for budget areas being over 25% of their budget. As of September 2007, the College has not
received any revenue for plant funds. Plant Fund expenditures show the amounts that have been expended
and/or encumbered for the capital projects. The equipment ER&R is allocated in the Plant funds, but it is
expended in the departments where the equipment is purchased. We move the budget from ER&R to the

department to cover the expenditure for equipment as it is purchased.

We hope this explanation gives you a good understanding of the Fiscal Watch reports we are asking you

to approve.

Respectfully,

ZOﬂu //‘L”z«h

Dan Hardin



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Balance Sheet
(Unaudited and Unadjusted)

As of 9/30/07
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,681,379
Investments 9,125,000
Accounts Receivable, net 2,090,079
Inventories 215,917
Prepaid Expenses 557,763
Total Current Assets | 14,670,138|
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 26,625,230
Contruction in Progress 7,189,260
Total Non-Current Assets | 33,814,490|
Total Assets | 48,484,628|
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable -37,727
Accrued Wages Payable 265,737
Deferred Revenue 0
Accrued Liabilities 776,722
Other Payables 104,648
Total Current Liabilities [ 1,109,380|
Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Notes/Bonds Payable 4,484,589.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 4,484,589.00
Total Liabilities 5,593,969.00
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related Debt 29,688,015
Unrestricted 13,202,644
Total Net Assets 42,890,659




9-30-07 Fiscal Watch YTD Comparison

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Comparison of Operating and Plant Funds

(Unadjusted and Unaudited)
Fiscal Year 2006-2007 and 2007-2008

Percentage
Actuals as of Actuals as of Increase
9/30/2006 9/30/2007 (Decrease)
Operating Funds
REVENUES
Tuition & Fees 1,284,660 1,778,729 38.5%
State Appropriations 2,054,368 1,577,825 -23.2%
Local Appropriations 1,523,351 1,780,836 16.9%
Sales & Service 1,089,494 1,042,543 -4.3%
Qther 203,155 191,038 -6.0%
Total Revenues 6,155,028 6,370,971 3.5%
EXPENDITURES
Instruction & General 3,709,073 3,890,041 4.9%
Student Sccial & Cuitural 59,525 45,289 -23.9%
Internal Services 48,428 79,773 64.7%
Student Aid 225,433 246,886 9.5%
Auxiliary Enterprises 481,267 797,496 65.7%
Intercollegiate Athletics 265,868 268,648 1.0%
Total Expenditures 4,789,594 5,328,133 11.2%
Increase (decrease) in Fund Balances 1,365,434 1,042,838
Plant Funds
REVENUES
Interest Income - - 0.0%
State Funds -
Other
Total Revenue 0 - 0.0%
EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects 627,805 7,370,907 1074.1%
State Funded Projects 337,444 1,608,861
Private Funds 186,304 31,027
Building R&R - - 0.0%
Equipment R&R
Auxiliary R&R 0.0%
Total Expenditures 1,151,653 8,010,795 682.5%
Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balances -1,151,553 -9,010,795



9-30-07 Fiscal Watch Income Expense

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Summary of Operating and Plant Funds

(Unadjusted and Unaudited)
Fiscal Year 2007 - 2008

September 30 2007
FY 2007-2008 Percentage of
FY 2007-2008 Actual as of Budget Earned or
Original Budget 9-30-07 Expended
Operating Funds
REVENUES
Tuition & Fees 3,137,649 1,778,729 56.69%
State Appropriations 7,990,100 1,577,825 19.75%
Local Appropriations 8,000,000 1,780,836 22.26%
Sales & Service 2,240,048 1,042,643 46.54%
Other 703,200 191,038 27.17%
Total Revenues 22,070,997 6,370,971 28.87%
EXPENDITURES
Instruction & General 17,339,194 3,890,041 22.43%
Student Social & Cultural 185,090 45,289 24.47%
Internal Services 416,719 79,773 19.14%
Student Aid 441,458 246,886 55.93%
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,595,646 797,496 49.98%
Intercollegiate Athletics 851,150 268,648 31.56%
Total Expenditures 20,829,257 5,328,133 25.58%
Increase (decrease) in Fund Balances 1,241,740 1,042,838
Plant Funds
REVENUES
State Funds 2,698,480 - 0.00%
Other -
Total Revenue 2,698,480 - 0.00%
EXPENDITURES
Capital Projects 11,678,284 7,370,907 63.12%
State Funded Projects 2,698,480 1,608,861
Private Funds 467,802 31,027
Building R&R 1,479,366 0.00%
Equipment R&R 450,112 0.00%
Auxiliary R&R 19,147 -
Total Expenditures 16,793,191 9,010,795 53.66%
Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balances -14,094,711 -9,010,795



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Invitation to Bid # 1006

Janitorial Supplies

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: October 18, 2007
Prepared by: Joshua Morgan
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On September 12, 2007, legal nofices were sent to the following three
newspapers requesting sealed bids for the purchase of janitorial supplies for the
college:

Albuquerque Journal

Hobbs Daily News Sun

Las Cruces Sun News

Bid packets were sent to fourteen potential bidders.

Eleven bidders submitted their bids within the fime frame specified by the bid
package. No bidders were present at the opening.

The Business Office and Custodial Department have evaluated the bids received.
Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evadluation and Recommendation

The bidders responding to the Invitation are: All American Poly, Piscataway NJ, Blaine
Industrial Supply, Hobbs NM, Central Poly Corporation Linden, NJ, Grainger. Niles IL, The
Home Depot Supply, San Diego CA, Huco Preducts, Lubbock TX, Interboro Packaging
Corportion, Montgomery NY, Share Corporation, Lubbock TX, Springtime Janitorial,
Carlsbad NM, Unipak, Brooklyn, NY, and Wagner Supply Company, Odessa TX.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bids as follows:

Blaine Industrial Supply: $563.20
Central Poly Corporation: $2,385.00
Grainger: $136.50

The Home Depot Supply: $503.00
Huco Products: $6,504.30

Share Corporation: $6,000.00
Springtime Janiterial: $9.694.48
Wagner Supply Company: $48,938.55

Total Award: $74.725.03

Source of Funding: - FY 2007/2008
Plant Funds - Supplies & Expense
Account #: 11000-1102-71131 - 141
Amount: $49,816.68 - estimated expense 11/01/2007 - 6/30/2008

Budget: $57,467.34

FY 2008/2009

Plant Funds - Supplies & Expense

Account #: 11000-1102-71131-141

Amount: $24,908.35 - estimated expense 7/01/2008 - 10/31/2008




So'sTLYL PUBA Y JO JuNCAY (D}O)

TOSTL¥L SSECE T 30 000009 WHED DOE0S [ [T 3Y3 0TEHS

00TSS'S £9'6E Zost rop 0oL L= AW ST 1o NG| 28
00057 000 5 S6'89 - 5 [74 (=] sesuadsp [emoy Jadod | 8¢
[153 SZTH - il - zZEh S0l SE [(ECE] dowam| 5C
GOONS'S 71 oete - - - - 3 =) aemorpou] ¥
00'025'2 Brer - DOGH [T 153 [ 950l [74 =) usiod sseuens| &€
05°855 0509 S6'55 [ vZri 0510z 0ze ol EZE) aBoyx sy jopmod saA00 apyu siqosodsg| T
0O'80% 06708 S8'GL [EL] Z4) 05102 [T43] oL o0 601 ‘sl Ppmod teaciD epU MaDsodna| 1E
05°855 0509 EE c0'Y9 Trl 05102 [[] oL =R winnew “aay japmod saaoil sy siqosodng| 08
05'855 0800 Y3 0¥ zri 06102 0Tte [T [ e o) Jepracd seacl s siqesedng| B2
SO'0ZY'L 0¥ 00'Es - - 90°06 - 51 [C=F] 19204 7 s0upm unssaid powumoq| B2
08'pE5 199 153 ovFEL 088 17 SYIE 7] 06 ) 1RUDAIS JOOY UDISHUSIP uowe]| LT
Sl o¥ol 1 SIS 1651 91z BrEL [] =) fuod itAp Agqaol| 8T
05°9Eh 0’8 [5X L8 5802 533 BRE [ Y03 sdowpng| 52
IR 0551 SarL 7] - eres B0'9. ol =] opg Aponoy|  rZ
00°505 0102 [CID 96°8F G - BEEZ o0l %oq sous donund| €T
00 06v 3 (52 - ZELE 15 - (3 == suBs ooy |om| 22
SL0ZE 3 08 X3 R e H [ NP R youso| 12
sTW 0ZE BFZT e [T 3 14 x0q A0 B0 'pod uead Bupnaas| 0T
00°L8 ory e 80'F 8E'L ¥o'¥Z ST %oq Anp AxDeH ‘pod uesil Gupnoos| 61
00'L¥S'Z [ - - (X33 - [ =) poaudon| &l
oo°akl S50 080 - £9'0 00z HonD $aiyoq ponb Jysord uoyild|  ZE
00°000'% = - 00051 - E o %) wooteq eols| ot
oy & o0l s [L=r5] Jecaus oyn ssopom| St
oUore’s 00’68 5 [ U9 tre Ioas poAuH| ¥
00°0%0') B 00°Z1 - [ 50D I 8uys Jedng posgH| €
[ 3 SY'L 89t - 0wl - 201 [+'4 Yoo REROY Rdandt AsiDs spoyg ozdy| 2L
00TCY 33 00°Zy 008 ¥ BE'SY B9°6E S\ a5 YIDHHA UM Ieuns jewe| 1
[ 3] TR - - S0'Z 00'rL [15 [ Z5] yooag| ol
o08SEE W 861 [F57] 81 tEZ - [ @03 sauoeis pmoqiael| 8
09°6Z6 (23 B Zxee [4 =) C B
00051 A [F 1] - (3 4263 USSP ysayuos) L
00'959°T [3 e E e [1§7] o9 (=S DOCLIOYS Ap0q § G005 PuDy WelHues| 9
1Y) [5-3 3 8L PP G6'6¢ £6'CS 09°Ee sz [Z=5] ensuael| S
00°SS1'L 582 [y & R - 05T E=S) Snssy 1eqo) oquing| ¥
00SToSE 0108 0 - Ei V¥ - 12 8507 BT I3 SYoD4-iSoRn | €
WsHT [I¥-3 il | OZ6l [TFT 0522 Iret [ 08'Gl 002 oS (=] gL Sieun uoD youlf 2
WoILT T3]3 T | tEe - A S0'ZE se'et LZEE [5 y13 051 Z=5] grgr ueun uoD woul[ 1

oL suBen | AWOND | wombupds | 00D WeyS | Gaoqamo) = 16080 MO | MBUIEID | Aod #Ave) | Suitia Rod pussnbey | pusenbey wordhiied (]
uesvewy ity | Aywenp L)
EUEEDW - uoyninqo] pig

sajiddng [DMOHUDS - 900L# PG Of UOYONAU

96310 1I0IUNT OIIXIW MSN




“38uDE M Wy P Moy 800y 2R 08k [SLLE 07 vl [1¥3
0} $0/9 J0) SEM PIQ S 0uDEA B0
£E°7 40} £/9.40) S8 Dq £ 5000y D) WSOHE UM S0 FSNEOL /RS0 U
uoNeD #1032 5ad ool § worel | %5 uooe jor
"RUTE Y Wi} P w0 ey Ee e 22 D | B3 BT | X4 |EX3
BE'L JO) SHZL K0} T DI $5000E M,
B8 [ 22404 ITY J0} SEM P SRIBUS
2D = VN - UOLBAS S8PO0T) |30/ INS0|NUOW|
oD IV NON ‘Suces
A, LY PIG My 5oy ] EHE)
L5218 = D2 19PO7) JINPOLRINDDINUDW
iR WO yiw eyl SE "PNI4UDS|g
WL W] Pia M0y Idosoy |a% Ot E]
EE1 16 POD INPOI/ RINIDINUON
ATNO INIVID-A1E3WI
Yoo3 Ao LBsuadsp usay-uCs |1
[ JoubEn Wi pa w0l KIS [GEF X7
LZELV0ZZ 1S + 30 18P0 1ONPOL LIeunia0jnuow
i) AUC SOChUOUS ADOQ P dDOS PUOY a-UDS |g
ToUE AN, WOl PIa o] 10TV | Z¢ [oree | |EX leees |oce SIO5/SI01 76 Bad
TOZUY HUOL] 9POD JONPOLI/IRINID|NLOV
oy 9100 Jodt 94 1o Ad T ansmy 1o10) g
" JOUDE N, LLIU) DI MO1 10500 |15 8% (373 5T
€9 GE'T 204 SUT) Ky SEM P s oudetan
B9 gG'y J0) /5 J0) SEM 2N SPpluas] 000Z - ¥ T\ -eas
€9 DL} J0) NG 0} $EM P 580urID)| HSINM YUHOY JBPO) JONPOLY/IBINID|NUDW
WV 0F1DAD34 ON "1 29d 0002 “Ad T
fedicm) 2500 Jod 01 9 w0 oquint |y
T Jeubean WOl P moj 10900V 1 06 IEE] Y%= E
14 o80T 008 KOY 0| BT
&) TBPOD SOOI/ JRIY S0 NUCH]
Lie) Ao U (9143 [ 1102 psog-ciieaole
T NOd AR Wiy o mol 10T | 16 62 ¥ LI Izt ¥y sz K3 I | R 1002
QHIEID# SBPOD |SNPOLY/HINSDIMION|
Asuep by sucIN
e 8503 Jod 005 "FEMOE 1IBUN LoD ysou |z
TAUBEN LI0I} PG W01 I0e0T ¥ B | CE3 | ¥ A | K3 EX 178 | (3 w3 .
05Z 1Bd
o¥ X OF ong
NPAFOF - 8N 0Id SBPOT) |ONEOLY /oD Noh
Aysuap By sucspu 9|
_ i) ‘@500 Jed 052 “BRAOF $RUN DD yseIL]L
WURILIOY swuBem | awdun | swpBupds | 0o wtds | oioGeu) | oonp | odeqeaon | WBNED | Aod jeauen | et R1od pepanboy
voyduateq sway
L3 pseury iy un
uolpingp] Pig

sayddng [DLONUDS - 900L# PIG O} UOHDJIAU
aba)j0D lounf odIxaW MaN




“SuRBUNIS|Z € ferz WEL YO£Z

sy i w0y IBSOY BT 7L 4

X0 204 S P $0ube e 52 xog/ol Bad
401 XOQUDL S0} SEM D S BuIMUMS 69 %5 UG
LL 204 WOUDZ 10) FEM Py 5900 ISASTHH RO 1O SN SEE
e R 1) x0g &9 Ay pun *pod uses Buneasioz

X3 153 oo |33 vz

ustut) Py Mk WYY B9 20
OO} 40j Sem P S udes, Ea e 1)
x0Q/0 | o4 FEM. I SAWRRIGS TR 15 %og/01:03d
0} XOQUR IO} FEM PIQ 5,003 WO €S| FIEE L
BY' 03 XOQUS]. J0) FEM P S 00UNRID) OF4STIIH BPOD JONPOId 1R S0MDH
BB L M0} S0QI00 JO) S2M g 5,6U xog &9 "Ajnp AADa ‘pod uaal Bupnoosisl

B0 Rd Z| Big|
FLTRE N
LM DSUSPIOD (BP0 |ONPAId/RHNIDDIMIDN|

TEPIVIAL
80D PR Padoo) Gam 20 26 uokDs posudon|el

T JeUDE N WOY) PG MO 9S00V |55 0 |13 50 53 g

TO 76 - 4D S|

SZ10Z1 = OO (0RO JINPOLY/ N IDIION|
ponS $ioq Lonb aysopd uorid] 21
AR WK e o) WY o5t oD Bad

N oS
EOLOSE 10 9P02 1oNPadd Iein|SoinuDw|
NOURLLSINS ON
@500 HAOND SRDte autiel
SN W] P WO) BIo0Y | [ 5 Bad
WO g

L1ETEH LOHOIS [P0 |INPOIG N I0IILON
NOURILSEAS ON
oD Jeddys DN SoyOM gL

SO0 | Bid

uoyoD § ems)

SDLFE 9POD JONPOIIAIBN|ID LDV
NOUNLISEAS ON

2] SUOPOD § *|¥E 103 PIOAIH | #L

SRBGNGE 03] I M 10220

8|

BURBHITS Wos) PIQ MY 10900 | (3 SO57 B

LojRD (eTg

DOF| 0POD) |INPOIYL BN SOIUOW|
NOLAWLSEAS ON

ugjosy oo | v Burs Jedng pIoAH el

PUIRTE Wu) PR MO W00 |58 1 1C 120 ==Y R Dad

03 ens

1BPOD) NP RNV
4yon3 %00 o 05 oy Rddios Aojos epoig 1oy [z1

1053 [eesr |53

El
g

Z1iByd
W iwag
| SZZ O MIDEI0N 2004 9P JONRPK KNI INUTYY
£OC 404 SHTI J0) S=M P 8, ATNG QINDN

20 06"y 40} 59/ 0 S8 g0 o502 “SHONE "YI0S91G Ui JHUDHO JawoD 1|
WD Em_n__lun;: Wediuf | eupBupds | dion WEgs | osoqem =] odsqewoy | selamis | Addmsiued | sueg And pajsenbay
wspsuy oy i vogduasag ey

uoybINGDL PIg
so||ddng [DUOJUDT - 9001# P19 O} UOHDYAU
#b9)j0D JouN[ 0OJXOW MBN



8’08 rZ'rl 5 HOZ ]
wway P Moy W00V 59 08°09 409 RHEIN0
0L % XoQ/s8A010 COL 30} SEM DI SJoube sy
*$3 G'GS 20§ $/5AXD 01 'F HOUSIA0HD)
00} 20} $2 PIQ 5,AUNBLNCS '$3 00'Y9
30) SYSNCQ O} § XOQUTINDID ()5 20) TEM
ﬂsﬁ._a 3 O¥ T H0) SI/59X0G O} ¢ X0
59 OF J0) S g 630020 Uy '8
057107 J0} 39/59X9q 01, § X00/33AKD 05 10) oﬂuiona_."_‘ﬁ.ﬁﬁw“m
uwnua gs_amooﬁuhq hﬁg OZSOETH 18P0 JONPOIY/ 1N D) WOW|
L) W § llows ‘sey Jepmod seaci spyu eiqosodsia|az
ToulE A, WOl P ¥Of are % |eoes
B3 { BAd
HO ry 97|
B6-£L52 PIAWIGANY (BPOD 1900/ M0 DEIMISH
Yooy B v jeang § ebuum sunstard prmumnoqd|sz
Faule s o1 ] | |33
PG MO K300 "E9 LG SO B4 10) FEM
Pr 8500DEM 80 g6 )0} S3/P JO} SEM PIQ
SAWROULIS "B 09'2Z 404 K 0} SEM P
SANUS "ED (5 JO) T J0) SEM DIy 9,000H i
B9 1272 405 31y J0) SM DA §)0060 SLIOH uoyoo eng|
O GY'1C 10 SHT S0 SEM DI $JbuiesD) 150 UOWIET - SBUBOM BROD) |PNPOIYLIBIN| D) WDW]
il SEM P §, [T -] JUDBID JOOY JUDjSajUSP UoweT| r2
| W0 PIq MO O I5Sh | % | G EA)
a0/ Oy
SIPUCH SO/ M 2| 921S|
£00F L FEWSD S0P0 JINPOLI/ IR D0 Mo
503 suod ysnp Agaofez
508 6502 514 | 4203 Bid
B G QL J0) YT S04 M I 340000 SUOH ‘oz
DZEMY 1BPOD) |ONPOLGIBINODINUDIN]
u203 SB[PUDY 07 ‘SBiPUCY o dyD 'sdow jsnglsz
WAL PR M0Y 10900 |B°SL B | E%N O B
#9¢ 005
BPILEFE BP0 IINPOIY/ IO oK
NOLNLLSENS ON
xof %0q 'sC 9€ 9P Apuno |z
[ i X oS | EA
10 XOQUZL 40} SEM PIQ FUBEM, B9 S5 1
10} XOQ/Z) 40y SEM DG B,8umBupds ‘ea
B5' 40} XOQ/Z) JOJ SEAM DG 9,00NH 20 257 00LZLL# STH /B4d 43 7 103d
20§ WOXUZ, K1y S8 PIY $1008 BUIOH SXp/1-| X 9/E w75
B9 56|, 0) XOQ/ZL. 40§ $BM PIQ 50uPeId S1£01-78 ) Swig 1APOD JANPOII/RHN NN
xog s #ond |z
SRS WOl) P MO 5 s I SSO07L B
05
MAR | 1980 BPOD JINPOLY/IRINLODINUOY
Pops p bl 9¢
Yool (00N 13M NOLNYD) sulks soou Jemizz
| ] [eest S00/| Bid
£7 tems
0PI 1IRAT) |INPLUL/IBNIDOINLDW
Ounj _£Z & 10} B PR 3 SuUnBuKS 03 0Z “sauroa) Buoy ueisnp 1eyi0e) Youso |12
SHIUWOY Teubp wdag euoy | sduig uEE popsanbey
uopdpztag Fwny
won
uoypINgo] pig

sajiddng |pUCHUD - 900L# PIG O} UOKDHAU]

abajjoD Jounr OdXaW MaN




e [eez ¥o'9 ST
€3 OF'C 404 ST SOy SEM PI $50ubE M fraphiod
\5% 88'Z 40} TZ| Jo) TEM DI T,000H £010-E0 19POD {ONPOIE/IRIN| SHNUDK

BB 109 40) ST X0) SEM DI $009() Swo ) SHOND 'JBACLIS BUir FSOW InO) 26

B, Wo) g wo] 13950 [OF 860 e
o5
TIPS #4D WP |INPO/RINIDTNUDN
NOUALISINS ON
yoo3 UOHOW UD 29755 Mnuadnp [amoy sedoglee
SURETA WGJ) P M0f 19550 [5Z 2T YLy | FEor re———
03 :025
¥ 900D [ONPOII/IBIN|DDIIDN
403 PO SO{B:8qY ‘SOPUDY _¥F SO 1M 5T
[ euBEN, Wol) P 1ean) Pug ot |8 12 | 333 SD/H0Y 21 Bad
1A “00F 10U pUe JNOJ J3d 05T JO) FBM *oY 00F - 8 297
v pednupR P . FI0Z WOLDAPIQUIN! ‘9RO [INROAL/IBINIS0INUDH
2502 s0d 104 71 '101.38d DO¥
) PHOICPIC-LOU POYIDNHG ¢ ‘8MO} 10| ve
"GO 10 DA Tl BIE v er oSt | (L X3 | 95 0L
1A% 1END | 04 10U S 1) 9S00 $oRdS
8L 30U PIP P Sssulie s pue j100eq SWoH
€9 L0 S0} ST} 0y SEM Peg S0ube M
B9 (O JOJ ST 104 SEM. DY TS
69 OF'9 S0} S/} J0) SEM DI 5,00NH nBU..M ..MM
€9 FEB 40} S| O SEM DI 5300900 JWOH WO
€0 GG 61 JOf S/P JO) SEM DI 8,100 TS5 UIUS DIIBLS 180D JONPOIY/IBINIS0NUDY
k- 1Y4 $2m DIq $6u ) sponb ysod sejuoislee
E &09 |53 ¥ ¥l | 53 5]

Wy P 0] 1900 53 08'07 40} SIEIXOQ

01 ' YosaA0N QDL 40) FEM DI S 0ule
“$9 §6 S5 10) $FINOG O} ' XOQTRADID
00F 40) $EM Pog SAUNBUPIS "52 00'FS)

0] 53/59300 01 7 XOWSVA0YD O O] TEM

ﬁ.nsa:u *$3 0¥ 2l JOF SHESXOY O} F X0
$8A0(0 05 20} 52M PIq gﬂ BWOH "5 .

G102 36y $IE0X0G O P XOUERAD 0g 20} #102/%08 0L %08/001 Bad
e A e e e
i S-B.E,uz»!_sml i) I @ "B0.0HX By Jepmod S3A0iD Bl Sy afze

“weule s |a08 EES ] vl 5oz e

W Py M01 1000 'S0 06'0F 203 S/SAX0Q

01 x0q/59A0N0 0O} 40) FEM P SpBudeM,
S0 98§, JOf 3INOQ (11, P KOA/IBADIE
001 10) $em g Spwnbupds 53 0049

40y $2/59%0 0L P XOYSIAOD (G ) SEM

Jo1a S000H '33 ('Z¥1 20) SI/BAX0q O} § X0 )

38 50 05 J0) FEM PIQ T009Q SWOH XD Snooo:.o.__..wwu

05102 40} SI/SIN0Q 0} ' XOUTINAD o2y
sem uz.a{gfu .«%ﬁ.ﬁ 4 8Muﬂ T§¥9B 1200 JBPOD [ONPQAIGSIBINSOIION

5 0O JO) $BM DI §, S50 U g 98I0 '8y sepmod seaciD ey saesodag| e
"ol B ¥ i | 3 (3

W) pig Moy MECSY "S53 06°00 40) $I/59x0G

a1 § Xoqsenol 0L 20} SEm Py Sjoules|
"% 56'G5 20 K560 ()1 P xoqssA0)
001 40) 5eM P S2WRBULAS 'S0 00 YD)
20} £3789%0 O} P XOQUSIA0ID 05 40} SEM|

20 soncr 0310, 50m 0 420080 Suiht -5
[ oS - .

05° 10T 40} S9/52%0Q 01 ' XOQSIA0G 0 2y " orﬁe.uwﬂ ..MM.
EM selupisy 5 b
o uz §5&oﬂ_ .u_« hﬂﬂ.ﬂ..ﬂ““ 1ZSOEMH (9ROD ISNPAII/ I8N SDMIOH

i "D U g LUN|PeU S8y ...ﬂ!g u.bb_u LN U-ﬁsg (9
UGS walem | wedien, | ewnBupds | diog WS | csoqiequl | oonH | wdedwmon | JeBUIED | Aiod leawen | euiele Aod pepsnbey
eIy Iy wun uoydyaseg # way)

uoyo|ngp] Pig

seddng [OUONUDT - 9001 4# PIg O} UOYDHAU]

abe|0D) Jojunf 0dIXeW MaN




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Invitation to Bid # 1007

Fitness Equipment for Del Norte Center

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: October 18, 2007
Prepared by: Joshua Morgan
Coordinator of Purchasing




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS

General Information

On October 4, 2007, legal notices were sent 1o the following three newspapers
requesting sealed bids for the purchase of fitness equipment for Del Norte Center:

Albuguerque Journal
Hobbs Daily News Sun
Las Cruces Sun News

Bid packets were sent to five potential bidders.

One bidder submitted their bid within the time frame specified by the bid
package. No bidders were present at the opening.

The Business Office and the Director of Del Norte Center have evaluated the bids
received. Their recommendation is shown on Page 3.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COILLEGE
BOARD DOCUMENTS
Evaluation and Recommendation
The bidder responding to the Invitation is: Fitness Specialist, Odessa TX,

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bid submitted by Fithess Specialist of
Odessa, TX in the amount of $40,714.00,

The bid response results are shown on page 4. {Tabulation Summary)

Source of Funding: - FY 2007/2008
Equipment Renewal & Replacement
Account #: 11000 - 1060 -73102 - 101




009 1L£'0F ¢

- V/N
009LLOF ¢
00°05E'¥ 0005t
00°668'L 00°668°1
00646 00'626C
00ZZ2'1 00¥LS
000668 00'Gév'Y
0008402 00561
502 19101 EoS |un

sisipioads ssauyly

= N D — — -

Apunnd

|DJOL UOHDNIDAT

12QUINN 92UD19J914 [DYUSPISIY

Ipjoy
UOHD|ID}SU| PUD AUBALSQ 9
Jamo| UMOPI|INg DT AS)INd-[oNQ d1VT1Agd SNIUNON S
18MO] IBAOSS0ID B|QDD DL SNINON ¥
91g S5ID18%3 BDUDISISSY PUIM YV ULIMYDS €
JBUIDSSOID) $5aUjd [0oNdIT PaIRMOJ-JIBS 195D J0281d Z
lhupDal] joodw) MOT #5460 100814 i

uoyduasaq # Way

Jajuan SaloN |2 Jo} jusawdinbg ssauji4
Alowwing uoyp|ngp) /00 L#4Ll
39ITIO0D YOINAT OIIXIW MIN



5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
505-492-2676

September 28, 2007

Dr. Steve McCleery

New Mexico Junior College Board
New Mexico Junior College

5317 Lovington Highway

Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Dr. McCleery and Distinguished Board:

Please consider this letter from the Western Heritage Museum Advisory Board in an effort to enhance
income in support of the Museum. Such a fine facility is costly to maintain and operate, but there are
some measures that can be taken to offset expenses.

The Museum Advisory Board is aware that several organizations and entities have requested renting a
room at the facility, but when it was discovered that they could not serve wine and cheese, they withdrew.
Therefore, after much consideration, the Advisory Board would like to bring to the NMJC Board the
recommendation that wine and beer could be served at the Museum. Please understand that it would not
involve Museum sponsored events and the distribution and consumption would be monitored at each
event. The requesting person, organization, or business would be responsible for obtaining the licensing
for the event.

Sincerely, B
Charley £Amith, Chair . Calvin Smith, Executive Director
Westerfl Peritage Museum Advisory Board
' e T ———
N, ofrrZe (7

Ra ttaﬁ]/l

ard Hinterreither

Phillip Jones



Western Heritage Museum and
Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

To: Dr. Steve McCleery and Distinguished New Mexico Junior College Board

From: Calvin Smith, Executive Director

Date:  October 12, 2007

Subject: Approval of Oil Derrick Installation

The Museum has a wonderful opportunity with little or no expenditure from NMJC.

Eastern New Mexico University — Roswell has an oil derrick from around the 1930°s that is

a good exantple of one used in the fields in this area. They are willing to donate it to us.
However, the cost of moving it and placing it on a permanent foundation will be and expense

that a kindly donor has offered to take upon himself,

Please consider this a proposal to the Board for approval of moving and installing the oil
derrick in front of the Museum.



Western Heritage Museum and
Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

To: Dr. Steve McCleery and Distinguished New Mexico Junior Coliege Board
From: Calvin Smith, Executive Director

Date:  October 12, 2007

Subject: Approval of Sculpture Installation

The Museum has an opportunity for an artistic addition to the front of the Museum with little
or no expenditure from NMJC.

Brian Norwood is willing to prepare a metal art sculpture of the cowboy and horse depicted
in the logo. It will be approximately fifteen feet tall. A kindly donor has offered to purchase
the piece.

Please consider this a proposal to the Board for approval of commissioning the artwork and
installing it in front of the Museum.



\ Gz 4
%m am)aaa/



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration

The following candidate is being recommended for employment as follows: Date 10-9-07

Candidate’s name Nancy L. Powell

Position title Western Heritage Museum Education and Events Coordinator

New position [[] Existing position Classification [_J Faculty [¥] Professional [} Other

Is candidate related to another NMJC employee? O yes [Xlno If so, to whom

Effective date of employment * 11-1-07 Standard contract length 12mos. [J9mos. [ other

Funding source  Institutional Funds

Paid advertising beyond *standard  None
(*Standard: The Hobbs News-Sun, Direet Mail to approzimately 51 colleges in a S-state region, NM Dept. of Labor, NMJC Website, KLMA Radio & Lubbock TX Waorkforce Development Website)

Posted salary range$27,807 to $34,758 Recommended annual salary $35,283.00 Prorated salary [X]yes [Jno

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) 11000 1071 61301 112

[_ls
Supervisor B Dean/Director &3/’ ;
Vice President President

Selection Committee Members: Calvin Smith - Executive Director of the Western Heritage Museum/LCCHF

Lisa Seed ~ Director of the Lea County Cowboy Hall of Fame

Terri Blandin - Administrative Secretary - WHM/LCCHF

Comments: Ms. Powell with a Master's degree and over twenty-one years of applicable

experlence, meets and/or exceeds the minimum requirements for this position,

*Pending background check.

rev, 5-28-TUT



ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Western Heritage Museum Education and Events Coordinator
Personal Data

Name: Nancy L. Powell

Education

M.A., Eastern New Mexico University, Portales, NM, 1980
Major: Elementary Education

B.S., Southwestern Oklahoma University, Weatherford, OK, 1975
Major: Elementary Education
Minor: Speech and Drama

Professional Experience

New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, NM
Part Time Western Heritage Museum Education and Events Coordinator

College of the Southwest, Hobbs, NM
Adjunct Professor

Hobbs Municipal Schools, Hobbs, NM
Teacher

Organizations/Awards

New Mexico Association of Classroom Teachers-

2/06 to present

2002-2004

1975-2002

Internal Vice President, President, Secretary, State Board Member, and web designer

Lea County Commission for the Arts

Director of Youth Fine Art Academy, summer 2005
Llano Estacado Art Association
Hobbs Association of Classroom Teachers



Il'oslllnn Announcement - September 2007
Position Title: Western Heritage Museum Education and Events Coordinator

Mieo Junior ﬂﬂﬂl@

L

Position Deserption: This position reports to the Executive Director of the Western Heritage Museum and Lea
County Cowboy Hall of Fame. Duties and responsibilities shall be, but are not limited to, the following: 1) Plan tours
and other programs for museum visitors of all ages; 2) Coordinate with the Lea County Schools to provide educational
field trips; 3) Develop curriculum and interpretive material related to temporary and permanent exhibits for student
K-12; 4) Serve as on-site lead educator for school groups; 5) Develop and manage schools tour programs; 6)
Oversee the docents; 7) Assist the Executive Director in selecting and booking events in the museum; 8) Coordinate
the performers and assist with the needs to have successful presentations; 9) Coordinate with the Marketing
department to advertise events and exhibits; 10) Work with the Executive Director and Curator to develop and plan
exhibits; 11) Assist with installation/deinstallation of exhibits in North and South Galleries; 12) Assist Executive
Director with projects and reports as needed; 13) Answer phones, interact with visitors; 14) Participate in a process
of continual personal and professional improvements; 15) Actively participate in the institutional goals and objectives
designed to support the mission of the college; 16) Serve on college committees as assigned; and, 17) Nothing
contained herein shall limit the President in assigning the employee to any of the various college activities for which
he/she would be qualified, in order to meet the needs of New Mexico Junior college.

Wﬂllallﬂﬂﬂﬂlllls: A bachelor’s degree in museum studies and/or three to five years teaching experience preferred.
All degrees must be from a regional accredited institution,

Salary/Benefils: This is a twelve-month professional position with a salary range of $27,807 - $34,758 depending
upon education and experience. Standard NMJC benefits apply.

Application Beadline: Open until filled. To ensure consideration, all application materials must be received as
soon as possible.

ToApPIY: Submit NMIC application form, letter of application (cover letter), resume, unofficial transcripts and/or
certifications, and eight (8) personal references with current phone numbers and addresses:

Human Resources
New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not disctiminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are
encouraged to apply.

"Eqoal Opportunity Educatien atd Employmont”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 « Phone: (505) 492-2793 « Fax: {505) 492-2796 » Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 + E-mail- mehemandez@nmjc.edu




APPLICANT LIST

Position: Western Heritage Museum Education and Events Coordinator

Applicant Interview Offer Remarks
Powell, Nancy L. Yes Yes Start date: Pending Board approval.

Page 1



Q)

NEW MEXICO

Junior College

Human Resources

Memorandum
To: Dr. McCleery
From: Buddy Bascom
Date: October 11, 2007
Re: Request Board Approval for Employment of Relative: Custodian I —-
Night/Daytime

After reviewing applications for the Custodian I — Night/Daytime position, 1 would like
to recommend Lupe Aldaz for the vacancy (pending background check). Per the 2006-
2007 NMJC Employee Handbook, (Policy No. 203 — Employment of Relatives), I am
requesting approval from the Board because Lupe Aldaz is related to Francis Calderon,
Maintenance II — Shipping/Receiving Clerk.

Pending Board approval, 1 would like for Ms. Aldaz to begin employment on November
1, 2007,

Thank you for your consideration.

Buddy Bascom
Custodial Supervisor

1 Thunderbird Circle ¢ Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 » (575) 392-4510 ¢ 1-800-657-6260 ¢ www.nmjc.edu
(575) 492-2792 e (575) 492-2790 » Fax (575} 492-2796

Promoting Swuccess throngh Learning



